DFAT FOI - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 - LEX 11512

From: Ian Mcconville

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au

Subject: CoP message - s 22(1)(a)(ii) and new minimum wage & super increase [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Monday, 20 June 2022 11:49:23 AM

Attachments: image001.png

OFFICIAL

Dear Heads of Mission

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

There is one issue that your teams will need to look at in the coming days. It arises from a
decision of the incoming Government to lift the minimum wage.

Minimum wage and superannuation guarantee rate increase

From 1 July 2022, the national minimum hourly wage for working in Australia will increase from
$20.33 to $21.38 per hour. Missions should review Locally Engaged Staff and Private Domestic
Worker renumeration and adjust them appropriately to reflect the new minimum wage. Further
information is available from the Fair Work Ombudsman at
www.fairwork.gov.au/newsroom/news/get-set-for-a-minimum-wage-increase. If you have any
guestions, you should email myaccountservices@fwo.gov.au.

Also from 1 July 2022, the superannuation guarantee rate will increase from 10% to 10.5%.
Further information regarding the superannuation guarantee is available from the ATO at
www.ato.gov.au/Business/Business-bulletins-newsroom/Employer-information/Get-ready-for-
super-changes-from-1-July/. Protocol Branch has also sent a TPN to all missions with this
information.

| wish you a pleasant week.

Best

lan

lan McConville

10of4



DFAT FOI - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 - LEX 11512

Chief of Protocol

Protocol Branch

Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade
Phone s 22(1)(a)(ii) | Mobile s 22(1)(a)(ii)
www.dfat.gov.au

20f4



DFAT FOI - RELEASED UNDER THE FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 1982 - LEX 11512

From: Protocol Branch

To: s 22(1)(a)(ii) @dfat.gov.au

Subject: PRB TPN No °#®@® - Update to Minimum wage and superannuation guarantee - July 2022 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Date: Friday, 17 June 2022 4:22:56 PM

Attachments: PRB TPN No°***™®® - Update to Minimum wage and superannuation guarantee - July 2022.pdf

OFFICIAL

Good afternoon,

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

Please find attached for your attention TPN PRB regarding minimum wage and

superannuation.
Kind regards

Protocol Branch
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade

E| protocol.branch@dfat.gov.au
W| www.dfat.gov.au

Personal information provided to the Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade is protected by law, including the Privacy Act 1988. We may collect,
use and disclose your personal information, including to overseas recipients, where we reasonably believe it is necessary for our diplomatic or
consular functions or activities. Important information about the privacy of your personal information is contained in our Protocol Privacy Collection
Statement, which you should read and understand. Copies of the Statement are available at (Protocol Privacy Collection Statement | Australian

Government Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade (dfat.gov.au) or by requesting a copy from the Department.
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